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From steveb Thu Jan 14 23:39:41 1993 . Comes v. Microsoft

X-MSMail-Message=ID: _S95COC'EB

X-MSMail—Conversation—ID: -S9S5COFEB

X-MSMail-WiseRemark: . Microsoft Mail —— 3.0.623.

From: Steve Ballmer <steveb(microsoft.com>

To: microsoft1billg microsoft!bradsi microsaft!callinsh microsoft!jeffr
microsoft!jonl microsoft!martyta microsoft!mikemap microsoft!paulma

———Ticrosoft!steyeh _wagged!wa.wagged.com!claire :

Date: Thu, 14 Jan 93 14:18:00 PST

: Subject: RE: 05/2 '

* Cc: CLATRE(Gwa.wagged.com microsoft!debbieh microsoft!julieg

~ 27 PAMED@OT.wagged.dém. T o oo o =it

we_should ga_ahead with the attempts at this effort for pr_unless we
think it will make us look bad to the press we should not try to get
quoted ourselves so._much__let tohers tell the story  sorry kelly. I
think this will be ok . -

From: <CLAIRE@wa.wagged.com>

To:  <microsoftibillg)>; <microsoft!ibradsi>; _<microsoft!calli nsh>;.

 <microsoft!jeffrd>; <microsoft!jonld; <microsoft!martytay; =
chlicmsaft.mik< ! emapk.;....(micmsoft.!paulmau_.smicrosed aft | steveby:
: PAMED(@or.wagged.com>; * <CLATRE@wa.wa . com>

mcrnsaftldehbiegg_}__(mimqoﬁ tjuliegy 9’9 !

' Subject: FW: 0S/2 ) :

Date: Wednesday, January.13, 1993 5:32PM

We have been given the objective by MS executives to get press coverage of

the deinstallation. of 0S/2. This week we developed _enough of

is, independently verifiable source of info on the deinstallation procedure
IBM.has in _place,_a_help desk.number and some "maverick® resellers) that we
- have called PC Week, Infoworld, CRN and Computerworld. A separate piece of
mail is coming on editorial response sa far

Separately. Richard Rarton sent mail (see below)_that refers to internal
strife at IBM over 0S/2 and suggesting that this might constitute additional
fodder_for our PR _effort ta FUD 0S/2.. _Kelly Waod replied_that MS committed
not to make a lot of PR hay out of IBM's internal problems, in order not to
Jeapardize future potential oppartunities to_sell Windows_to YBM's PC
organization. . o

At this point I believe.we need additional guidance before we go futher down
thumd"ﬁ_ﬂscrediﬂng_lmtsﬁsm_mgamzadmionm_we‘keep_up_the

pressure on the editorjal community? How far do we go? o
Have we considered the downside? What is the consensus out._there

Claire

i ot 3o

¥rom: Kelly Wood

To: richba; w-clairl ’
Cc:_hradc;.jefft; josephk; richt; scottsan; tonya; w-pama
Subject: RE: Paul Gillan and Brent Williams on Windows and 0S/2
Date: 13 _of January,1993.10:17 '

*very* good. perceptive observations. by Richard and Claire. _I_would
encourage extreme caution however in how we publicly drive what Richard
points out_as._a real_and grawing.wedge_hetween Corrigan's_charter ta

move a lot of iron and Reiswig's desire to use him as a trojan horse.
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Corrigan and BillG met at Comdex and there was a very ciear

* understanding.between_the two_of a_ground rule that_once the handcuffs. . .
were off between the PC Company and Microsoft, in terms of freely and

openly. talking to_each_other, that Microsoft would jeopardize the _ . _. - —
relationship if they made lots of PR hay. The handcuffs are finally
off_and_we_are_at_the _beginning of some potentially fruitful talks

Hopefully those talks will produce tangible results (greater
penetration of Windowsand MSzDOS_6)_on_all _the Brands

If we_use Corrigan_to_'get _at' Reiswig, the handcuffs will probably be .
put back on. We should probably be best to leave the press to make
thelr own _ohservations_and stay on the PR _high road

| Froni: RigHArd Barton 7T T T
To: Claire Lematta
JCc:_Brad Chase; Jeff Thiel; Joseph Krawczak;- Kelly Wood; Richard
Barton; Richard Tong;
lscottsan; Tony_Audino; Pamela Austin (Waggener)
Subject: RE: Paul Gillan and Brent Williams on Windows and 0S/2
{Date: Tue, Jan 12, 1993 10:12PM :
Claire, i %
I have no direct contacts at IBM. However, many people _13,,?45
1do,_and can_help us_support _the argument (Tonya,.Kellyw,
Robcu[corp rep for PS/VP formerly ESD], ...). Also, there are
lseveral analysts_that follow IBM!s organization very closely
including: Lee Levitt (IDC), Andrew Baul-Iewis (IDC), and
Jaulie Schwartz (DQ/edgeway).....Below_are the_2nd hand.signs
that lead me to believe that the political tension is. real and
Jincreasing Crux_issues:
* Is 0S/2 pre-install a hot issue at the Corrigan/Reiswig/Cannavino level?
o= _Robcu_had_a _"done deal® with YBM ESD_(became PS/VP,
now headed by Ozzy Osborne) for 100K+ units of Windows to be
}sold with the new.PS/VP line. __This_gaot_ squashed "from aboveX
just prior to the PS/VP's launch and the announcement of IBM's
Ibig _reorg back in_August. My assumption.is_that this came from
Cannavino and Reiswig. This likely angered some. .
e oW _¥mow._from_the above deal that Corrigan pays a. ... .. . . .
royalty to Reiswig for PC-DOS and 0S/2.

|* Does Corrrigan feel pressure from customers, channel, and
mgrs._to lessen 0S/2. support?

- Personnel from IBM's top resellers (BJ contractees)
Jhave told me that they dezinstall 0S/2 on S50% _or more of
pre—installed machines (InaCom, Microage, ComputerLand, GISI) .
d = _TWe_ have _had_several accts either huy BJ or_ask us._haow
to get 0S/2 off of IBM PCs: Diamler Benz (1700), Army (500),
JHess_(5Q0_PS/VPs—"DOS_Exchanged" ), Arco.(300), "law firm in-
boca" (200), Goodyear via Eggs (1K—-2K), IDS Fin Svcs (bought 3K
Jcompag_prolineas . instead.of. BS/2)
' - Existence of "DOS Exchange® and "DOS & Windows Conversion" Kits

deeee - = __Existence_of "QS2DELETE* command.on all pre-installed IBM.systems... ..
. I;;t.me..knaw.iﬁ.yould.lik&me..ta.give.mgre detail. _thanks,
ch

From: <CLAIRE@wa.wagged.com>

do you have sources at IBM telling you these things or is this your
surmise ’
Its a good story.

From: Richard Barton MS 5041137
To: w-clairl : CONFIDENTIAL

Cc: bradc; jefft; josephk; richba; richt; scottsan; w-pama
Subject: RE: Paul Gillan and Brent Williams on Windows and 0S/2

’
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Date: 12 of January,1993 17:36

Claire( - ’
| I believe. that _one powerful way to_avoid this win vs.0s/2
“religious

lissue" and still _help accomplish our.counter—0S/2 PR_goal,_is.to
exploit and encourage the political tensions that exist at IBM between
lCorrigan's.PC_Co...and Reiswig's..S/M_Co. _In _the middle_of . a_Hurricane .. ... ..
of press on IBM's market value and the stability of Akers job, I'd

. think_,that_the__pre.ss_.would..b_e__mmgry._to..“print_IBu_politics_stories..«wv_<_m_____..
IBM is better news now than any other company in the world.

s

By far the best channel of distribution that IBM has for 0S/2 is

K ipfe:'i;n's"t'al_led...on’:its;l?cs:;lﬁis.Z.f:hamié];;féli&q_’upoxf_'Cor‘x':i'ganlﬁjmiéibn;.i;;;_;,;_ o
to "OEM" 0S/2 from Reiswig (for which he pays a royalty). Corrigan is

§ no._doubt..,getting,alo.t__of.pressur&jxm.mstomrs_and_mgm ta_ship PCDOS

(& Windows) on more than the c. 50% of its lipe that it does currently.

| _This_is_evidenced by the existence of and demand for the 'DOS exchange ... ...
Xit" and the "Dos & Windows Conversion Kit". The people that are
N.pressuringljozciganwta_keep_shipping_oszzwaxejeisvig and._Cannavino

(who've got alot of plitical stock invested in 0S/2. FYI: * Cannavino

i} J;ece.ntlymgot...passed_aszer._for._pronntian__to_the.sacmd_:uagg@ent
Committee”). At some point, theoretically, Corrigan will say to the

i board,_:lf_.youive.really.giyen_me_pcwer_m_own,my_mm,bottom.line,. and.
you really want me to increase shareholder value, I‘'ve got to make the
1038 _decision, not Reiswig.®

The more. we._can._do_from.a.PR.perspective.to raise. the level of
awareness of the DOS exchange kit and the Win & DOS conversion kit, the
.s.oone.r~corrigan,pumMS@ot-dmm.o_MLWe.m@ms@ far
time here. If 0S/2 2.1 is reviewed very well in May, Corrigan might

Jstart 1iking it. __ Thanks,

p

From: <CLAIREQwa.wagged.cam>

Both these guys are at MS today. Thought I'd pass on some comments made to
Jme: - S

__Ha}g.-dinnerﬁ_withu.PmlLﬁillan,Exec~editnr_nﬁ_Computemorld last _night.. He

said . ’

Jhe'!s_grown weary of the_insular nature _of the computer industry in

general—he thinks the industry has no sense of humor and gets too wrapped

Jup_in_the "religious wars" like Windows _ws_0S/2. He commented that "Windows .
has won hands down, clearly. In terms of applications there is absolutely

no
comparison." He went on to ask me if I used 0S/2. He said he has it on his
Imachine _and_characterized it as_"more powerful than Windows_ because it
doesn't have the MS DOS heritage that hampers Windows." I brought up the
|point_that we hear nsers_are deinstalling.0S/2_from their machines. Paunl's
viewpoint on this was it doesn't really matter because IBM provides the .
lsoftware _for free, so_its up. to.the_customer

1lon a related front, Paul _said that client/server computing is the hottest .
buzzward in MIS/IS corridors these days, but actual customer experience )

i .designj_ng...and,.se.tting_np_,c/g_system&has_heen_honiﬁc-__ﬂe_should.explom__ﬁ
how to get C/S implementations by our custamers profiled in Computerworld.

. Adc_iitionallp,_._ou:_effort_to,describe_czs,.undex_windaws_NT._is..jmportant.foL..w- T
this publication.. « fs
< £y
This morning I met with Brent Williams, the new PC software analyst for ot f:‘*',
1DC. Al
replacing Nancy McSharry. He's formerly with Ingress whexre he was a C & r';,"
J .p{:og::anmer__farﬁ_amyea_ts“_and_then...migrated,tommarketing.,_spen.t:__a..brie.f_.i:ime ...... os
with a start up and then got the job at IDC. He prides himself on coming =0

from a technical viewpoint. He said getting to valid OS numbers has gotten




-

p—
llot _more_caomplicated in_the_last_year _or_so. PC._shipments don't equate. .. _
directly to the MS DOS pumber any longer. He said several interesting

Jthings: e R -

{1..The Unix analysts at_IDC._are really bullish. on Windows NT. He himself is ..
taking a much more skeptical, wait and see if they ship stable product,
-V o} o3 oY= Vol o WA -

{2..He_brought up the 2 million OS/2_units.shipped.number . and I mentioned .. —
deinstallation. He acknowledged that is happening, but said that he thinks

Jthat _even if ahsplute 0S/2 numbers.don't go_ up_that actual implementation ...
will. He said IBM has strong account control still in many compaxues and

Jthey are actively pushing. OS/Z.QLthem._Also, ~the number of "rabid" 0S/2. ... °
developers astounds him. He can't believe that there are developers this

Jexcited. about _the_ technology..of.an THM product

43..He_ is_ really taking.a. Yerymwalt,and_see_ attitude toward Windows NT. .
Seems

lconvinced that the number of Windows_NT_SDKs is_not_that relevant because .. . .
the actual number of companies doing development is less tlian the SDK ship
jrate. He thinks the system has_potential to .not _be ;eadyig_prime time in
the first release.

Scnne action items:

1. Get Paul Gillan and his reporters Windows based C/S solutions our
Jcustomers. _have.devel oped

2._Consider conducting. a _survey..of the Windows NT SDK.purchasers.to._see
what

Jthey are doing,.plan_ta_gdo,_commercial vs.. inhouse development and_publish.
the results.

3. What was the history of VMS just after it shipped in the first release?
4Cauld thig be a_point_to_favor Windows NT_being.stable in the first
xl:elease?

J4 " Think about doing a release on early NT adc?pters talking about their
exgenence__mth_the _0S_ta_help convince press/analysts that NT will be_ .
ready

Jxhen it ships

15..Do a_really good_joh_ of announcing_Windows.32s.availability in the
context of what this means for customers and Windows progress. Focus on
. custame_r benefit,__not_teclmicaLwivvianq

. 6 -Da_we_have.record_of_how._many 0S/2_applications were actually shipping. ... ...
when 0S/2 1.0 shipped? When 0S/2 2.0 shipped? It would be helpful to remind
Jthe press_the_scale of the pre-Windows NT. enthusiasm_and.commitment
Memories are short.

I'll follow up on above.
Claire

MS 5041139
CONFIDENTIAL




